
TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Members of the Planning Commission

e;>vc0
Barbara McBeth, A/CP, Community Development

Planning Commission Meeting on April 2, 2008

March 4, 2008

Please note that we have identified an error on the 2008 City Calendar for the scheduled
meeting dates of the Planning Commission in April. The calendar identifies Tuesday, April 1st

as the first Planning Commission meeting in April. We have previously indicated that the first
meeting date will be Wednesday, April 2nd Any public hearing notices that we send will
correctly identify the date as April 2nd and the webpage will note the correction in the meeting
date to April 2nd

•

Please contact the Community Development Department if there are any questions about this
matter.
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City Council, 7 pm Novi Youth Assistance Aduit/Child Heartsaver

Youth Council Interviews Board, 6 pm CPR Class, 6 pm, Fire

ZBA, 7 pm Station 4
Last Day to register for
May Election Friends of the Library

Board, 7 pm, Library

7 8 9
Beautification Commission, Senior Center Book Delivery, Coffee and Conversation,
2 pm 10:30 am 8:30 am

85th Birthday Party,
1:30 pm, Senior Center

Library Board, 7 pm

Planning Commission, 7 pm

14 15 16

Senior Book Discussion,
Library, 12 pm

10
Budget Meeting

Historical Commission, lOam,
Tollgate Education Center
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Mother and Son Event, Household Hazardous
6:30 pm Waste-Wixom DPW,

10am-1 pm

11 12
Budget l\1eeting

Household Hazardous
Waste-Southfield RRASOC,
9 am-Z pm
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Passover
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City Council, 7 pm
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Earth Day
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Neighborhood Academy,
630 pm

Planning Commission, 7 pm
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Economic Development
Corporation, 7:30 am

Budget Meeting

24 25

Arbor Day Celebration, lOam,
Lakeshore Park
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